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OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICOC

Mazch 11, 1957

lr. Percy C. O'Quinn
Cabot Carbon Coe.

Box 2095

Midland, Tex.

Dear Mr. O'Quinn:

Please refer to your letter of March 7, 1957 re=-
carding the reserve pit at your State of New Mexico
"D" NO. l 1n Sectioﬂ 31’ T-lO—S, R-33~E.

This is to advise you that it will be necessary
for you to submit to this office » written notarized
release from the surface lessee before approval can
be made of the plugging.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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